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'FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-08-11 18:55:40 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopiert @legalzoom.coimn]
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 1:30 PM

To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER
TO:  Reghtration Section
'Divlslon'qunljporlihns

SUBJECT: Pharcon Solutions, LLC
(Name-of Limited Liability'Company)

The enclased Anticka of Amendiment and fee(s) are submitted for Bling:

‘Please return-all corvespondence onceming this matter 10 the following:

Francyne Carrilla
(Neyne of Person)
Legalzoom:com, Inc.
’ (Finn/Company)
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
{Addresa)
_ Los Angeles, CA 90028
A{City/State and Zip Cods)-
For further-ic formation. conoorning this meitor; plonso call:
Francyne Carrillo at'(323_y062-8600

(MNamw of Poreon)

‘Encloscd it n ‘check for.the. fol lowing smotnt:

[£1525:00 FilingFee [ ]530.00°Filing Fre & D$>5 00 Piling Fee & [CJsc0.00 Filing Fee.
Cerleticate ‘ol Slatus Centitied Copy . *Cerijlicale of Status
(sdditional copy is enclosed)- ‘Certifizd Copy’
{additional copy is e

,MAILING ADDRESS:. STREET/COURLER ADDRESS:

Registration Section- Ragmraﬂm‘l Segtlon

Division'af Corporauom Divisipn of Corporations

P.O, Box 6327, Clifion Building

Tailahasses, FL 32314 2661 Exesutive Center Circly

Tallabaseee, FL 3230%

“{Ares Code & Daytine Telophone Nuber)
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13234467502 From: Francyne Carrilla
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT.
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Pharcon: Snlutions, LLC

"The Aiticles-of Organization for this Limited Lisbltity Company were filed-on 0Z/09/2008 ‘and assigned

Floride docuwment number L08000056330'-
This amepdment is sebmitted to amend the following:

A.'If smending name, enter the pew pame of tho lim ompany here:

Pharmma Consulting Solutions, LLC

&oos

The new. hame musi be distinguishable and end with the. words “Limiled Liupility. Compapy,” the designstion “LLC” or the- abbmrmllon
!LL C "

B lmaudlng thc rcglstered agem alu!!nr rexburad office address on aur records, euter the name of the new

{If Changing Registered Agent,

’ Pagelof2

TEmer Florida streer-address)
2 Florids et g
City) (Zip (g-:ﬂk)!s;‘ by
& &=
Pty LR
Ex
£n -
¥ Bereby ‘aocept: the appointment:as. regmerr.'d agent and.: agree to- act-in'this eapacify. I ﬁarrher agree. tor cémga withym
the provisions of all statutes relative fo the proper and complate performarice of my durtes, and I am faxti ith atl
accept ' the obligations af mir position:as registered agent- ar provided, forin' Chaprer 608, F.8.Or, {ehts: ent @
being ﬂkd to merely reflocta change Int the registared offlce address, I bereby confirm thay thel imited I
comparny has been notificd in'writing of this change. > m

13234467502 From: Frangyne Carrilla
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I memlins the Managm or Mnmgme Mmbm on-our. mordh gnter the title. Tame, and address of euch Mannger

MGR = Managaer
"‘MGRM =Managing Member

T Naoe Address Tyos of Action

[ Add
] Bemove:

[) Acd
Remove:

aag
[[JRemave

"
[CJRemove

" Removo

Add
Remove

r

Dy f amending any other lnformation, enter change(s) bore: {Airach additional sheets, if nooessary)
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Dated: @;m /. . 2ok

riaad'mpméentativc of amember

Susean Augelio-Vaisay, Member .

Typed or painicd fame ol signde
Page 202
Filing Fec: $25.00



